

FW: Goldcorp - Century Project

From: "Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)" <ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca>
To: "Thibeault, Glenn (ENERGY)" <glenn.thibeault@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 26 Sep 2017 09:16:17 -0400
Attachments: M MN Goldcorp Sep26-17.docx (31.91 kB)

Hi Minister,

PFA the meeting notes for the Goldcorp meeting scheduled at 5pm today.

Best,

Ujwal

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: September-22-17 3:42 PM
To: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Pitkeathly, Doreen (ENERGY); Perkins, Michael (ENERGY); @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Subject: Re: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hi Ujwal,

Attached is the Minister's MN for next week's Goldcorp meeting.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hi Lauren,

This one is for a meeting on September 26th with Goldcorp. They want to discuss the Century Project in NE Ontario (some more details in the email chain).
I don't have a list of attendees yet.

I would be very grateful if you could prepare notes for this meeting too. I promise I'll give you more notice in the future.

Thank you so much.

Best

Ujwal Ganguly | Office Manager & Scheduler
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Ministry of Energy
T: 416-327-0356 C: 416-953-3858

ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca

From: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Sent: September-19-17 8:41 AM
To: 'Mark Olsheski'
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hi Mark,

Hope you're well.

I wanted to request you for a list of attendees for this meeting – would be great if you could send one over ASAP.

Thank you

Best

Ujwal Ganguly | Office Manager & Scheduler
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Ministry of Energy
T: 416-327-0356 C: 416-953-3858
ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca

From: Mark Olsheski [<mailto:molsheski@sussex-strategy.com>]
Sent: September-15-17 11:03 AM
To: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hi Ujwal,

Yes, we can confirm the 26th at 5:00 pm. Many thanks for your help in arranging.

Mark

From: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY) [<mailto:Ujwal.Ganguly@ontario.ca>]
Sent: September 14, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Mark Olsheski <molsheski@sussex-strategy.com>
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hey Mark,

It was nice meeting you today.
Can we confirm the 26th at 5?

Kindly let me know ASAP.

Many thanks,

Ujwal Ganguly | Office Manager & Scheduler
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Ministry of Energy
T: 416-327-0356 C: 416-953-3858
ujwal.ganguly@ontario.ca

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: September-13-17 11:26 AM
To: Mark Olsheski

Cc: Ganguly, Ujwal (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Mark!!

Sorry about the delay on this one.

I've copied Ujwal, our new Scheduler, who has a date to offer you for this meeting.

Ujwal, take it away.

Thanks!

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Mark Olsheski [<mailto:molsheski@sussex-strategy.com>]
Sent: August-14-17 7:06 PM
To: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Thanks Katherine, and best of luck on whatever you will be taking on next!

Carys – Look forward to working with you to make this meeting a reality.

Mark

From: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY) [<mailto:Katherine.Festeryga@ontario.ca>]
Sent: August 14, 2017 3:26 PM
To: Mark Olsheski <molsheski@sussex-strategy.com>
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Goldcorp - Century Project

Hi Mark,

As I'm sure Carys has already let you know we will absolutely find a time for a meeting between the Minister and Goldcorp. However, due to the Minister's schedule and LTEP we won't be able to get this meeting in September but will be looking to schedule it in October.

This is my last week with Energy so going forward to schedule this you'll be working with the lovely Carys Ann Baker.

Thanks Mark!

From: Mark Olsheski [<mailto:molsheski@sussex-strategy.com>]
Sent: August-09-17 2:03 PM
To: Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Goldcorp - Century Project

Good Afternoon Katherine,

Hope you're doing well and getting some time to enjoy summer so far. I wanted to see if there might be a date or two in the early half of September that might work to come in with Goldcorp to meet with Minister Thibeault and brief him on their Century Project in NE Ontario. We would like to provide an overview of the project itself and the challenges facing it, as well as some options around potential paths forward.

Let me know what might work and will certainly provide any materials in advance.

All the best,

Mark

Mark Olsheski
Senior Associate, Energy & Environment

SUSSEX

Sussex Strategy Group
55 University Avenue, Suite 600
Toronto, Ontario M5J 2H7
Office: (416) 961-6611 ext. 115
Mobile: (647) 641-3912
Fax: (416) 961-9935
molsheski@sussex-strategy.com